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SOUTH PLAINS - DISTRICT 2 4-H 

 

DATE:   December 19, 2024 
 

MEMO TO: All South Plains District 2 County Extension Agents 

 

SUBJECT:  2025 District 2 4-H Grass ID Contest 
 
FROM:   Cari Snider        Audra Guess 
    District 2 Specialist     Hale County CEA-4-H 
    4-H & Youth Development   Committee Chair 
 
CONTEST DATE:    Monday, April 7, 2025 
CONTEST LOCATION:   Hale County Extension Office 
        225 Broadway St., Plainview, TX (entrance on Austin St.) 
CHECK IN:      9:30 a.m. 
CONTEST BEGINS:    10:00 a.m.  
AWARDS PRESENTATION: Approximately 30 minutes following contest completion 
4-HONLINE: 

  Registration        March 10 – March 24, 2025 
 < Late Registration Not Available 
ENTRY FEE: $15 
CONTACT:      Audra Guess, (806) 291-5267 
 

ASSISTANCE: Each county please provide a minimum of 1 adult to assist with contest. 
 
Counties may enter as many teams as needed. Texas 4-H Roundup Grass ID contest is an 
Invitational contest; however, only Senior teams are able to participate at state. 
 
AGE REQUIREMENTS - Age is based on 2024-2025 4-H year age requirements effective as of 
09/01/24. 

▪ Junior - Grades 3, 4, & 5 (and minimum age of 8) 
▪ Intermediate - Grades 6, 7, & 8 
▪ Senior - Grades 9, 10, 11, & 12 

 
CONTEST RESOURCES 

• http://texas4-h.tamu.edu/projects/range-science/ 

CC: DEA 

http://texas4-h.tamu.edu/projects/range-science/

